Note to M. Thadani

SUBJECT: DUANE ARNOLD - 8 ADMIN CHANGES (OELD # 842 652)

I don't understand what "NA" means on the blue sheet about consultation
with the State. If you were not able to contact the State, try again.
I can understand "NA® 1f we were not able to contact the State on an
emergency but not on something 1ike this. You have to try to contact
the State before this 1s {ssued.

The cover letter and the Federal Register notice both said change #8 1s
covered by this amendment but the SER, on page 2, says that 1ts not
covered by this amendment because it was previously approved. What's
right? 1f it has been prevéously approved, that's okay except that this
notice has to be changed and the discussion in the letter has to be

changed.
Discuss the matter with Mr. Paton.

W\
..~ Joe Scinto
cc: MW. Paton
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